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MEMORANDUM FOR: Associate Deputy Director foT Adm

ministrzotion
SUBJECT :+ Information for Rockefeller Commission
As tequested at the morning meeting today,'following
is information from this office relating to the list of
topics provided of interest to the Rockefeller Commission.
" a. Aid to Other Administrations = . 4;i' _ ":-%5
c.” Artichoke Program , e T
No current OMS personnel are or were involved - b )
in this program, and there are no records in OMS xrelating
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SUBJECT:
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Information for RocﬁvfeIIOr Commission

to this program. Undersigned, however, has a personal
recollection o< this program involving ;he period (1953-
58) hhlle assigned as Agency mediczl officer in
¢ During that period an Office of Security team
accompanied by an OMS psychiatric consultant visited
and recuested my assistance in the debriefing
of a fore101 national. Drugs were used in this debrleflno
« and it was ny und=rstand1ng that this was part of the
Artichoke Program.

d. Ultrz Program : T - CL DT
’ . No current OMS petfsonnel are or were involved ~ \ -
in this program, and there are no records in OMS relating .-
to this program. (In its support of Agency operational 11 -
activities the Operations Division of OMS has an occasional

" ad hoc requirement for the operational use of drugs.  This ' e
is always for use with a foreign national, and this has no .
connectlon with the Ultra Program ) , _ SRS S o

Acting Director
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